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MEMO 
 
 

TO: Miami-Dade County Building Officials, Construction Industry and 
  Interested Parties 
 
FROM: Secretary of the Board 
     Construction Trades Qualifying Board (CTQB) - Division “A” 
 
DATE: April 28, 2022  
 
SUBJECT: CTQB Interpretation – Brick Pavers Installation License Categories 
 

 
At the April 27, 2022 meeting, the Construction Trades Qualifying Board – Division A 
clarified the license categories whose scope of work included the installation of brick pavers. 
 
For a public works/engineering applications, the Board determined that the General 
Engineering Contractor, Paving Engineering Contractor and Concrete Works Engineering 
Contractor may contract for and perform the installation of brick pavers. For installations on 
private property that are not public works/engineering applications, the Board determined that 
the Flooring Contractor may contract for and perform the installation of brick pavers. 
 
Please contact Mr. Jorge Pena, Contractor Enforcement Section Supervisor, at 786-315-2562 
on enforcement questions, Mr. Juan Fernandez, Public Works Section Engineer II, at 305-375-
2705 on public works/engineering licensing questions and Jose Lezcano, Contractor Licensing 
Section Supervisor, at 786-315-2882 for contractor licensing questions. 
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